

David Moreno

Videographer



SE26 LONDON



more.d186@gmail.com



+44 7756 353262



www.davidmorenofilms.com



linkedin.com/in/davidmoreno



I'm currently looking for a mid-level position in a creative or media environment to keep improving my skills. I have been working in Spain and London as freelance cameraman, video editor or motion graphics designer during the last 5 years until I finally was able to find a full-time position as video editor.

Was a 1 year fixed-term contract, and after that I start working at the Creative Studio of The Body Shop as a Content Creative, at their Head Office in Croydon, where I'm currently working. I'm always open to new opportunities that may become available.

01 Profile

Birthday
Nationality
Languages

January 25th 1986
Spanish
English, Spanish & Catalan

02 Skills

Operating Systems
Software

Windows and Mac OSX

Video Editing
Color Correction & Grading
3D & Motion Graphics
Graphic Design & Photography
Press & Layout
Web Design

Adobe Premiere Pro, Avid Media and Final Cut Pro
DaVinci Resolve
Adobe After Effects, Apple Motion and Cinema4D
Adobe Photoshop & Illustrator
Quark Xpress & Adobe InDesign
Dreamweaver, HTML & CSS, Wordpress

03 Education

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Media & Communication (2005 - 2009)
CEU Cardenal Herrera University (Valencia - Spain)

Master's Degree in Digital Media (2009 - 2011)
Catholic University of Valencia (Valencia - Spain)

Certifications

Adobe After Effects Training (Entry Level)
CEU Cardenal Herrera University (Valencia - Spain)

Adobe Certified Associate (Premiere Pro)
Certitec Training (London UK)

Adobe After Effects Advanced + Expressions
Certitec Training (London UK)



04 Experience

Employer
Position
Occupation
Dates

The Body Shop International (www.thebodyshop.com) London (UK)
Content Creative
Production of video content for brand campaigns and social media
2017 - Currently

Employer
Position
Occupation
Dates

WSP | Parsons & Brinckerhoff (www.wsp-pb.com) London (UK)
Video Editor
Corporate and internal videos for the marketing department
2016 - 2017

Employer
Position
Occupation
Dates

Freelance (www.davidmorenofilms.com)
Video Editor, Cameraman & Motion Graphics Designer
Freelance jobs in Spain and London as cameraman and video editor
2011 - Currently

Employer
Position
Occupation
Dates

MediterraCinema (www.mediterracinema.com) Benidorm (Spain)
Cameraman
Cameraman in events and live productions
June 2012 - November 2012

Employer
Position
Occupation
Dates

Xpresa Studios (www.x-presa.com) Benidorm (Spain)
Video Editor and Motion Graphics Designer
Music video clips and religious TV Shows broadcasted by streaming
January 2011 - November 2012

Employer
Position
Occupation
Dates

Noticias TE VES (www.grupo-noticias.com) Benidorm (Spain)
Video Editor and Motion Graphics Designer
News editing and live TV. Motion graphics for ads and TV shows.
June 2012 - November 2012

Employer
Position
Occupation
Dates

Voracine Audiovisual (www.voracine.com) Madrid (Spain)
Internship as Cameraman and Video Editor
Cameraman and Video Editor in different spots and videoclips
September 2010 - November 2010

Employer
Position
Occupation
Dates

Noticias TE VES (www.grupo-noticias.com) Benidorm (Spain)
Internship as Video Editor and Cameraman
News filming and editing at Benidorm TV Channel
June 2008 - September 2008

Employer
Position
Occupation
Dates

Canal 7 Televalencia (www.canal7televalencia.es) Valencia (Spain)
Internship as Cameraman and Production Assistant
Cameraman in a football TV magazine focused in Valencia F.C.
September 2007 - June 2008

05 Equipment

Camera
Lenses

Blackmagic Pocket Cinema Camera 4K
Canon 24-70mm f/2.8 L USM
Canon 50mm f/1.4 USM
Canon 10-22 f/3.5-4.5 USM

Tripod
Stabilization System

Manfrotto MVT535AQ with 504HD fluid video head
Moza Air 2 Gimbal